

MINUTES *approved minutes*

Board of Selectmen Meeting: July 29, 2019

Present: Rob DeValk, Frank Emig, Jim Jennison, Earl Kathan, Kathy Kathan, Glenn Elsesser, Lillie and Mike LeBlanc, Peg, Will and Gabe Starks, Jennifer, Daniel and Zander Young

Open meeting: 7:00PM, RD

Approve minutes: BOS meetings July 15: Motion FE/JJ to approve, passed.

Sign bill manifest: Motion JJ/FE to approve, passed.

Sign payroll manifest: Motion JJ/FE to approve, passed.

Recognition of Visitors/Public Input:

1. Lillie LeBlanc spoke to a noise complaint which had been made to the Planning Board and referred to the Selectmen. Motion FE/JJ to sign a letter to owner, passed. RD noted PB may need to revisit the subject of agricultural noise in the Town's densely populated zoning districts.
2. Will Starks and Daniel Young both spoke to letters they received concerning broken windows at the Mica Shed explaining neither of their sons was involved.
3. Will Starks noted the need for better signage at the Hill Road/NH 123A intersection. The Board will relay to DOT.

Highway Department Report:

1. Work update/plan: EK reported his review of gravel pit with consultant preparing 5 year plan update for the Town, work with Alstead on Rhoades Road, completion of 2019 crack sealing, ongoing pot hole patching, safety chain installed at Transfer Station and request to road project contractors to complete before school resumes. RD requested work on culvert replacement as schedule permits.
2. Crane Brook: Motion FE/JJ to engage large excavator contractor to help restack collapsed blocks, passed.
3. Training: EK noted plan to attend safety training being held in Charlestown.

Transfer Station Report:

1. Attendant report noted concern with compactor operation. Consensus to request more information.
2. DES noted propane enclosure does not require a top. FE will arrange to pick up.

ConCom Report: Next meeting August 14.

PB Report: July 22 meeting included Bascom Maple NRSPR, and Master Plan ongoing.

Solid Waste Study Committee: Next meeting August 14 at the Transfer Station.

Action items:

1. Building permits:
 - a. Bascom Maple syrup storage addition, NRSPR complete, Motion FE/JJ to approve, passed.
2. Intents to Cut: Fowler, NH123A, Motion FE/JJ to sign, passed.
3. Noise complaint: See above.
4. Dog complaint: Motion FE/JJ to sign letter to owner, passed.
5. Assessing: DRA PA-28 form request: Motion FE/JJ to sign, passed.
6. CIP: There was consensus to begin estimating 2020 road work to have figures for fall budget planning.
7. Compliance: Tallman needs fall site visit; Relihan needs junkyard application; Hall's Pond site visit found accumulation of trailers and other vehicles, needs letter.

Other items:

1. Nonpublic: None.
2. Next meeting August 5: Address Cold Pond Road dog complaint and refer owner to PB for NRSPR.
3. Highway and offices closed Fridays during summer.

Meeting adjourned: 8:15PM; Respectfully, Kathi Bradt.